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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 8:53 AM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>
Cc: Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>

Hello -

Where are you guys at with TR-277? | talked to Joel yesterday and it sounds like you are still waiting for your engineer.
Please submit an extension request that will give me time to review.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Coal Regulatory Program
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
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On Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 2:12 PM Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com> Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 9:08 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Cc: Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>, Riggins Joel <jriggins@gcc.com>, McCourt Jordan <jmccourt@gcc.com>

Hi Rob,

Please extend the decision date for Technical Revision TR-27 to September 30, 2019.

Thanks,

Tom

[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 9:10 AM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>
Cc: Vance Sarah <svance@gcc.com>, Riggins Joel <jriggins@gcc.com>, McCourt Jordan <jmccourt@gcc.com>

Will do. Thanks, Tom.
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